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From: Evan Yelavich [mailto:Evan@planningplusqld.com.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 9:34 AM 

To: Daniel Lamond 

Subject: Doc 895331 Steiner School DA - Stop Current Period 

 

Hi Daniel, 

 

I have writing to advise in accordance with Section 32 of the Development Assessment Rules that I 

have stopped the current period for the application via MyDAS and accordingly attach a screenshot 

of the application details which show this.  Note that the current period has been stopped until 21 

July 2019. 

 

I confirm that the applicant is currently arranging the land owner consent and we will be in touch 

once this has been resolved. 

 

Regards 

Evan 
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